Department of Planning & Community & Economic Development

Planning Division
Meagan Tuttle, Director

Madison Municipal Building, Suite 017
215 Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd

P.O. Box 2985

Madison, Wisconsin 53701-2985
Phone: (608) 266-4635
www.cityofmadison.com

December 3, 2024

John Evans

City of Madison — Engineering Division
210 Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard
Madison, Wisconsin 53703

RE: Legistar File 85828; Accela ‘LNDUSE-2024-00094’ -- Consideration of a demolition permit to
demolish a commercial building at 3709 Kinsman Boulevard.

Dear John:

At its December 2, 2024 meeting, the Plan Commission, meeting in regular session, found the standards
met and approved your demolition permit to raze a commercial building at 3709 Kinsman Boulevard. In
order to receive final approval of the demolition permit and for any other permits that may need to be
issued for your project, the following conditions shall be met:

Conditions of Approval | Major/Non-Standard Conditions are Shaded |

Please contact Brenda Stanley of the City Engineering Division—Main Office at (608) 261-9127 if you
have questions regarding the following two (2) items:

1. Obtain a permanent sewer plug permit for each existing sanitary sewer lateral serving a property
that is not to be reused and a temporary sewer plug permit for each sewer lateral that is to be
reused by the development. The procedures and fee schedule is available online at
http://www.cityofmadison.com/engineering/permits.cfm. (MGO CH 35.02(14)

2. Obtain a permit to plug each existing storm sewer. This permit application is available on line at
http://www.cityofmadison.com/engineering/permits.cfm. (MGO CH 37.05(7))

Please contact Jeff Quamme of the City Engineering Division—Mapping Section, at (608) 266-4097 if
you have questions regarding the following three (3) items:

3. FYI: Any future building will receive a new address. 3709 Kinsman Blvd is associated with the
building that is being demolished.



http://www.cityofmadison.com/
https://madison.legistar.com/LegislationDetail.aspx?ID=6902903&GUID=0E993493-38F1-49CC-B63E-2E3FCDE63166&Options=ID|Text|&Search=85828
http://www.cityofmadison.com/engineering/permits.cfm
http://www.cityofmadison.com/engineering/permits.cfm
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4.

The pavement connection noted to the 1904 Bartillon Dr parcel to the south cannot be a
permanent connection. The approved site plans for 1904 Bartillon Dr did not contemplate a
permanent connection and includes the installation of a gate to assure this condition. This non-
permanent connection shall be shown and noted on these plans. In the future if there is a
connection for access between the parcels, a reciprocal easement agreement would be required at
the time of development of this site.

Provide a digital CADD file to scale that accurately represents final construction of the pavement to
remain along the east side of this site. It shall be on the WISCRS Dane County Projection as set forth
in the website link below. The single CADD file submittal shall be either AutoCAD (dwg) or Universal
(dxf) format and shall contain the required data per the City of Madison CADD Site Plan Approval
Submittal instructions available at: https://www.cityofmadison.com/engineering/developers-
contractors/developers/digital-file-submittals

Please contact Jenny Kirchgatter of the Zoning Division at (608) 266-4560 if you have any questions
regarding the following item:

6.

Section 28.185(9)(b) requires that every applicant for a demolition or removal approval that
requires approval by the Plan Commission is required to get a Reuse and Recycling Plan approved
by the City Recycling Coordinator, Bryan Johnson at streets@cityofmadison.com prior to receiving a
raze permit. Every person who is required to submit a reuse and recycling plan pursuant to Section
28.185(9)(b) shall submit documents showing compliance with the plan within sixty (60) days of
completion of demolition. A demolition or removal permit is valid for two (2) years from the date of
the Plan Commission approval.

Approval of the demolition will require the removal of all structures including the principal building,
parking lot, and paved areas. Disturbed areas shall be graded and seeded or sod planted to
minimize erosion.

A site plan review will be required to connect the driveway to the property to the south at 1904
Bartillon Dr.

Please contact Trent Schultz of the Parking Division at (608) 246-5806 if you have any questions
regarding the following item:

9.

The agency reviewed this request and has recommended no conditions of approval. A
Transportation Demand Management (TDM) Plan may be required as part of future development.

Please contact Jeff Belshaw of the Madison Water Utility at (608) 261-9835 if you have any questions
regarding the following item:

10. The Madison Water Utility shall be notified to remove the water meter at least two working days

prior to demolition. Contact the Water Utility Meter Department at (608) 266-4765 to schedule the
meter removal appointment.


https://www.cityofmadison.com/engineering/developers-contractors/developers/digital-file-submittals
https://www.cityofmadison.com/engineering/developers-contractors/developers/digital-file-submittals
mailto:streets@cityofmadison.com
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Please contact Tim Sobota, Metro Transit, at (608) 261-4289 if you have any questions regarding

the
11

12.

following two (2) items:

. Metro Transit operates daily all-day transit service along Kinsman Boulevard and Bartillon Drive

adjacent this property - with trips at least every 75 minutes. Metro Transit operates additional daily
all-day rapid transit service along East Washington Avenue near this property - with trips at least
every 30 minutes (every 15 minutes or less during the day on weekdays and Saturdays).

Metro Transit would initially estimate the following counts of potentially eligible trips towards US
Green Building Council/LEED Quality Access to Transit points: 80 Weekday & 60 Weekend. Please
contact Metro Transit if additional analysis would be of interest.

Please contact Jeffrey Heinecke of the Parks Division—Forestry Section at (608) 266-4890 if you have
any questions regarding the following item:

13

. On this project, street tree protection zone fencing is required. The fencing shall be erected before

the demolition, grading or construction begins. The fence shall include the entire width of terrace
and, extend at least 5 feet on both sides of the outside edge of the tree trunk. Do not remove the
fencing to allow for deliveries or equipment access through the tree protection zone. Add as a note
on the site plan.

Specific questions regarding the comments or conditions contained in this letter should be directed to

the

commenting agency.

Please now follow the procedures listed below for obtaining your demolition permit:

1.

After the plans have been revised per the above conditions, please submit one (1) complete digital
plan set in PDF format of complete, fully dimensioned, and to-scale plans; the appropriate site plan
review application and site plan review fee pursuant to Section 28.206 of the Zoning Code; and any
other documentation requested herein to the Zoning Administrator at
SPRapplications@cityofmadison.com. (Note that that an individual email cannot exceed 20MB and it
is the responsibility of the applicant to present files in a manner that can be accepted. Please email
zoning@cityofmadison.com regarding questions or if you need alternative filing options) The sets of
final revised plans or documents will be circulated by Zoning staff to the City department staff listed
above for their final approval.

The site plan review fee pursuant to Section 28.206 can be mailed in, dropped in the drop box at
the Madison Municipal Building, or you can make an appointment at the Zoning counter to pay the
fee. Checks should be made out to “City Treasurer.” If you mail in the check or use the drop box,
please include the application form with the project address and contact information. Zoning staff
typically suggest using the drop box or making an appointment with the Zoning counter to pay the
fee as they are the quickest.

Mailing Address: City of Madison Building Inspection. P.O. Box 2984. Madison, WI 53701-2984

Drop Box Location: Madison Municipal Building, Doty Street Entrance. 215 Martin Luther King Jr
Blvd. Madison, WI 53701-2984

Zoning Counter Appointment: https://www.cityofmadison.com/dpced/bi/schedule-a-counter-
appointment/3423/



https://library.municode.com/wi/madison/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=COORMAWIVOIICH20--31_CH28ZOCOOR_SUBCHAPTER_28NADEN_28.206FE
mailto:SPRapplications@cityofmadison.com
mailto:zoning@cityofmadison.com
https://library.municode.com/wi/madison/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=COORMAWIVOIICH20--31_CH28ZOCOOR_SUBCHAPTER_28NADEN_28.206FE
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com_-3Furl-3Dhttps-253A-252F-252Fwww.cityofmadison.com-252Fdpced-252Fbi-252Fschedule-2Da-2Dcounter-2Dappointment-252F3423-252F-26data-3D04-257C01-257Ckirkl-2540eua.com-257Ccd6d80bb61734b3bb8e908d94ba16706-257C663cbc2d6d5d43d190dfd94dfea99f85-257C0-257C0-257C637623978865437297-257CUnknown-257CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0-253D-257C1000-26sdata-3D8J3ORZ-252FyfzXFhXTFKRO7t7mzORcpK2T1MVbN2h8MOzo-253D-26reserved-3D0&d=DwMFAg&c=byefhD2ZumMFFQYPZBagUCDuBiM9Q9twmxaBM0hCgII&r=Yi68JJD6Gz1Uwl-sAQV4qGtT3WvJCOW4txzY9vMoSGs&m=lhdE8LJ9ND1RUpTPyqWKg-zlPWOkvCFy0qn_W5PecZk&s=OKKoq9H0Uu8u-l1dZtL1wyuHtb9iadQmmZCirAjUkIs&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com_-3Furl-3Dhttps-253A-252F-252Fwww.cityofmadison.com-252Fdpced-252Fbi-252Fschedule-2Da-2Dcounter-2Dappointment-252F3423-252F-26data-3D04-257C01-257Ckirkl-2540eua.com-257Ccd6d80bb61734b3bb8e908d94ba16706-257C663cbc2d6d5d43d190dfd94dfea99f85-257C0-257C0-257C637623978865437297-257CUnknown-257CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0-253D-257C1000-26sdata-3D8J3ORZ-252FyfzXFhXTFKRO7t7mzORcpK2T1MVbN2h8MOzo-253D-26reserved-3D0&d=DwMFAg&c=byefhD2ZumMFFQYPZBagUCDuBiM9Q9twmxaBM0hCgII&r=Yi68JJD6Gz1Uwl-sAQV4qGtT3WvJCOW4txzY9vMoSGs&m=lhdE8LJ9ND1RUpTPyqWKg-zlPWOkvCFy0qn_W5PecZk&s=OKKoq9H0Uu8u-l1dZtL1wyuHtb9iadQmmZCirAjUkIs&e=
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3. City Agencies who submitted conditions of approval will review your revised plans to verify that
their conditions, along with any applicable requirements, have been satisfied. When the revised
plans are submitted, the applicant will be emailed a hyperlink to a website to follow, in real time,
which agencies have reviewed the revised documents, and signed off or need additional
information.

4. A demolition or removal permit is valid for two (2) years from the date of the Plan Commission.
Where the plans have not been altered since issuance of the demolition or removal permit and the
permit has expired, the Director of Planning and Community and Economic Development may, after
consultation with the Alderperson of the District, approve an extension for up to one (1) year from
the expiration date.

If you have any questions regarding obtaining your building permits, please contact the Zoning
Administrator at (608) 266-4551. If you have any other questions or if may be of any further assistance,
please do not hesitate to contact my office at cwells@cityofmadison.com or (608) 261-9135.

. LNDUSE-2024-00094
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cc: Brenda Stanley, Engineering
Jeff Quamme, Engineering - Mapping
Jenny Kirchgatter, Asst. Zoning Administrator
Trent Schultz, Parking
Jeff Belshaw, Water Utility
Tim Sobota, Metro
Jeffrey Heinecke, Forestry
Bryan Johnson, Streets Division
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